City of Seattle Invitation to Bid- CTY-2053R
Addendum 

Date: 8/4/10

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid CTY-2053, titled Copy Services released on 7/7/2010.  The due date and time for responses to this ITB, is updated to 8/16/10 @ 4:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	
	7/21/10
	
	
	The bid due is updated to 8/10/10 @ 4:00 PM



	2
	7/14/10
	8/4/10
	 Under the "Quality of Work" section I noted the following. "Should the city find an error or be unsatisfied with the quality of the work, the vendor shall not charge the city of the product" What if the error is on the City's end and you do not catch it before supplying the art file to OD? Or we provide a proof for your approval and you miss something on the proof, will you pay for it in those cases? 


	See our revision for clarification.
	Page 4 of 21, Quality of Work is revised to read:
The Quality of the copy production must meet the satisfaction of the City.  This includes the quality of work, as well as meeting production and delivery deadlines, proper color matches, and other quality issues.  Should the City find the work unsatisfactory due to such errors in quality, the City department may reject the work and return the production to the vendor without compensation.  Should the City find an error made by the vendor or be unsatisfied with the quality of the work, the Vendor shall not charge the City for the product.  The City may chose to have the same vendor re-run the job until the City is satisfied, or may choose to terminate the order at no cost or charge to the City for the original, rejected production.  If the error was made by the City and the City failed to correct the error prior to running the job, the City would pay the vendor for the work performed.


	3
	7/14/10
	8/4/10
	Under "fixed product pricing" I noted that we cannot tender a pricing increase in the first 2 years of the contract. Am I reading this correctly? If so can we get some clarification?


	Your reading was correct, please see our revision.
	Page 6 of 21 Fixed Product Pricing is revised to read:
1. For on- going multiple year product and supply contracts the Vendor may submit notice of a price reduction that provides more favorable and lower prices to the City, at any time during the contract.  Requests by the Vendor to increase pricing shall be no sooner than 6 months after the execution of the contract, are at the discretion of the Buyer; and must also be: 

· The direct result of increases at the manufacturer's level (or if Vendor is a supplier of a raw material delivered directly to the City such as cement or soil, the increase must be verified at the supplier level). 

· Incurred after contract commencement date.  

· Not produce a higher profit margin than that on the original contract.

· Clearly identify the items impacted by the increase.

· Be filed with Buyer a minimum of 90 calendar days before the effective date of proposed increase.

· Be accompanied by detailed documentation acceptable to the Buyer sufficient to warrant the increase.  

· The United States published indices such as the Producer Price Index or other government data may be referenced to help substantiate the Vendor’s documentation.  A link to the PPI Commodity Data is available at http://data.bls.gov/PDQ/outside.jsp?survey=wp.

· The Adjustment (if any) shall remain firm and fixed for at least 6 months after the effective date of the adjustment.

· Should not deviate from the original contract pricing scheme/methodology.



	4
	7/14/10
	8/4/10
	On the "Bid offer sheet" item #10, is that an 8.5"x11" "Post it" If not we need a more complete description.
	See revised bid offer sheet in item #4.
	Revised Bid Offer Sheet 

[image: image1.emf]Offer Form_REV.doc



	5
	7/14/10
	8/4/10
	Items 11 thru 16: What is the weight of the "Bond" spec'd? Or is this a duplicate request?


	See revised bid offer sheet in item #4.
	

	6
	7/14/10
	8/4/10

	Items 18 thru 20: what is the paper size(s)?

	See revised bid offer sheet in item #4.
	

	7
	7/15/10
	8/4/10
	SEATTLE BUSINESS LICENSING – “If you have a physical nexus in the city...”

Businesses which have chosen to locate within the City of Seattle have been paying city taxes as long as they have been here. Simply requiring a company to obtain a license in order to capture business from the city appears unfair to those who have long been contributing to the upkeep of the city. Locations within the city contribute to the economy of the city above and beyond the payment of city taxes, those businesses operating outside the city have the benefit of lower property taxes which give an advantage in pricing.
We would request that priority be given to businesses actually located within the City of Seattle, and that contracts be awarded to businesses outside the city only in the event that the required services are not available within the city.

	Current State law stipulates very specific limits on such consideration for local businesses. The City has implemented this to the fullest extent allowable by law.  See page 13 of 21 of ITB 2053R.
	

	8
	7/15/10
	8/4/10
	REBATE – “The City requires a 3% rebate”

I will reiterate that this provision is an unfair burden on small businesses.
We would request that it be eliminated in an effort to encourage small businesses to be included in the pool of vendor

	We’ve reviewed your request and continue to require the rebate. There are several items we have modified among the list of questions in this addendum to minimize any disparate impacts to small businesses. This specification is a key policy requirement, and further has not had undue impact on any particular business sector. The rebate remains unchanged.

	

	9
	7/15/10
	8/4/10
	PICK–UP & DELIVERY – “There will not be an additional charge for delivery”

It is unreasonable to think that delivery on very small copy jobs would be free.
We would request that a minimum dollar value, such as $500, be set as a threshold for free delivery.

	We agree, the City believes in Environmental Best Practices and the City should not be having orders delivered under a certain dollar amount.  
	Therefore, we will allow vendors to specify if a delivery fee applies to orders under $500.00.  See revised Bid offer Sheet, Item 4.

	10
	7/15/10
	8/4/10
	CANCELLATION of Orders – “not in any event to exceed 10% of the total value of the order”

Copy services are primarily custom work. Items produced cannot be repurposed to other projects.
Therefore, the 10% limitation on cancelled work already in progress is not reasonable.
We would request that this provision be eliminated, OR, specify that payment would be expected for all materials/product completed up to the point of cancellation.


	We agree, see revision.
	On page 6 of 21 of ITB-CTY-2053R the Cancelation of Orders is revised to read:
The City may cancel an order before delivery without penalty or charge, providing that the Vendor has not incurred any special production costs such as custom fabrication in fulfilling the order. If the City cancels the order after production has begun for a non-standard or custom order, then the Vendor may charge the customer for all materials/product completed up to the point of cancellation.



	11
	7/15/10
	8/4/10
	REQUEST FOR PRICE INCREASES – “Payment of an erroneous invoice does not constitute acceptance of the erroneous pricing”

Is there no time limit on this remedy?
We would request that a 6 month time limit from the date of invoice be put on any remedy request by the City.

	We must abide by the law and audit requirements therefore we cannot place a 6 month time limit for the city to obtain the remedy on erroneous invoices.  The language stands as written.
	

	12
	7/15/10
	8/4/10
	REQUEST FOR PRICE INCREASES – “The adjustment (if any) shall remain firm and fixed for at least 365 days”

With the volatile nature of our raw material prices (i.e. Paper pricing varies several times per year), is it possible to amend this time?
We would request that pricing be fixed for 6 months and that notification of price increases be a minimum of 30 days.

	The City agrees to share some of the risk see our revision in item 3 above.
	

	13
	7/15/10
	8/4/10
	ENVIRONMENTAL SPECS – “The City desires the use of 100% PCF...”

Certain types of paper are not available in 100% PCF, or if they are can drive the cost of a project up. It would be reasonable to encourage the city department placing an order to request the cost impact of using paper not specifically described in the contract, with the clear notion that pricing can vary once outside of the limited choices described in the contract.
We would request that the per copy pricing in the contract NOT be fixed if the city orders a project printed/copied on paper not specified in the contract.

	Per the Bid offer Sheet:

· Must be 100 % PCF, unless not available
· Must be 100% PCF unless the City request a particular paper, pricing can be adjusted per the ITB, page 6, “Pricing”


	

	14
	7/15/10
	8/4/10
	EQUAL BENEFITS – “definition of equal benefits”

With all the national and local discussion of the cost of healthcare it seems entirely unreasonable to treat potential vendors who provide full and equal benefits to their employees be TREATED EQUALLY WITH THOSE WHO PROVIDE NO BENEFITS AT ALL. Providing benefits to workers not only is a basic responsibility of business owners (in my opinion) but healthcare benefits reduce the cost of our city, county, state and federal governments. Vendors that do not provide benefits create a burden on society AND gain a cost/price advantage at the same time.
We would request that preference be given to vendors who provide full and quality healthcare benefits and also comply with the equal benefits provision.

	Equal Benefits is controlled by City Ordinance SMC 20.45.010 and we must apply the law as it is written.
	

	15
	7/15/10
	8/4/10
	BID OFFER SHEET – “paper specified”

Because there are multiple papers available it makes sense that the bid offer, with its fixed price, be specific to a paper.
We would request that the Bid Offer Sheet include a space to indicate the paper used in the pricing provided, and that projects requiring, by the city, different paper be excluded from the fixed pricing.

	Per Bid Offer Sheet, Stock For All Copy Projects: All materials, unless otherwise approved by the City, will use 100% recycled stock processed chlorine free (PCF), and Vendors will be required to verify that all paper used in any jobs printed for the City is recycled.   

· The exact stock to be used will be specified on each copy order. Stock substitutions must be approved in writing in advance. For consistency of the order, changes in the paper stock’s brand, weight or finish will not be accepted for part of the print run. 

· If the project requires a different quality of paper, FSC (Forest Stewardship Council) papers or alternative fibers that are produced in a sustainable manner can be considered in place of or in addition to post-consumer recycled stock. 

· Synthetic “papers” that are recyclable and non-toxic can be used for special applications.

· If not specified laminates and coatings are not to be applied to any of these papers if they will prevent printed materials from being recycled after use.

The requirement remains the same.
	

	16
	7/15/10
	8/4/10
	BID OFFER SHEET – “quantities”

The labor and overhead it takes to produce a project requiring 100 copies is significantly different from that required for a job of 10,000 copies. The requirement to provide uniform pricing for all quantities is unreasonable. I truly think that the city will get a better price on the bigger projects if the vendor can price the smaller projects at a different price.
We would request that the Bid Offer Sheet include a 2 or 3 tiered pricing scheme based on the TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES PER ORDER, rather than the annual usage. For example: Projects under 500 copies, between 501-5000 copies, and projects over 5001 copies, for each paper configuration provided.

	See page 6 of 21 of ITB 2053R paragraph Request For Price Decreases.
	

	17
	7/15/10
	
	BID OFFER SHEET – “job submission format”

The format in which projects are provided to the vendor makes a HUGE difference in how much it costs to produce the copies. For example, a bundle of hard copies requires different equipment, time and expertise to duplicate, in comparison to a print ready pdf or file provided in Microsoft Publisher, for example.
We would request that the Bid Offer Sheet include pricing categories for handling customer files. Perhaps something like:
HARD COPY PROVIDED $_________; PRINT READY PDF PROVIDED: $_____; Native File provided: $______; and a place to describe and define what would incur extra charges.

	We agree see revised bid offer sheet in item #4.
	

	18
	7/15/10
	8/4/10
	BID OFFER SHEET – “Optional pricing”

As brought up in the meeting today, it would be fairer for each bidder to provide the additional services offered without pricing. The appearance of advantage would be hard to resist if pricing for the value-added services be apparent.
We would request the bid offer reflect that only pricing for the specified items be included and that additional pricing be specified upon awarding of the contract.

	  As stated in the Bid Offer Sheet, the pricing evaluation will be solely based on the items in the pricing table on the bid offer from. Optional pricing will not be evaluated. If a vendor wants to offer services and/or products beyond the priced items being evaluated, the vendor must submit that optional pricing with their bid.
	

	19
	7/15/10
	8/4/10
	Can we print some of the item offset if the quantity makes it more cost efficient?


	No, this solicitation is intended to be for copy only and if the work is best performed using offset equipment then that work will be pick up in our printing solicitation due to be published in the near future.

	

	20
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	Can you please confirm that item numbers # 11 - # 16 are okay to be run (SPECIFICALLY) on 20lb bond same as item # 2- # 6 (and not required to be on a stock heavier than 20lb)?


	See revised bid offer sheet in item #4.
	

	21
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	What paper should we use for the 65# and 80# Cover, and the 20# Cover listed on Color section? 


	See revised bid offer sheet in item #4.
	

	22
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	How do we deal with other bindery items, such as collating; stapling; drilling, etc?  Will this only be included in the individual quoting with the end-user?

	See Optional Pricing on bid offer sheet. You could submit a price list.
	

	23
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	Under the Rebate heading on Page 4 you state “The rebate will be provided to City Purchasing on the anniversary of the contract.” 

In an effort to accurately account for all orders processed up to the anniversary we will need up to 30 days post anniversary to issue the rebate. Will that be a problem? 

	We agree see our revision.
	Page 4 of 21 of ITB-CTY-2053R   The Rebate paragraphs are revised to:

Rebate: The City requires a 3% rebate from the winning vendor(s).  The rebate shall be 3% of total money spent by the City with the vendor each calendar year.  If the vendor agrees to Interlocal Agreement Sales on the Bid offer Form, sales conducted within this contract authority to other jurisdictions shall also incur the 3% rebate which shall be calculated and paid to the City of Seattle, unless the City instructs the vendor otherwise through written notice. 

The total rebate due to the City shall be made payable to the City of Seattle and sent to Department of Finance and Administrative Services (FAS), PO Box 94687, Seattle WA 98124-4687). The rebate will be provided to City Purchasing 45 days after the end of the calendar year, to reflect total expenditures for the previous calendar year. The vendor will calculate the amount due and provide supporting documentation that will include total expenditures by City Department for the rebate payment period.  All monies spent between the City and the vendor are part of the rebate calculation, unless the vendor can clearly differentiate a spend category or separate contract that is not associated with the contract products or services.  If the rebate is late, the City reserves the right to “hold” all future invoice payments until the rebate has been issued, or to withhold the rebate amount from the next invoice payment due to the vendor.

In addition to the mandatory 3% rebate, vendors may offer an additional 2% rebate.   The additional 2% may suggest options of additional incentives that could qualify for a rebate, if they were exercised by the City.  These additional rebate suggestions could take the form of incentivize for efficiencies such as rebates for greater contract usage, online ordering and tracking, consolidated orders, or other rebate proposals the vendor feels could achieve greater efficiencies for the City.



	24
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	Please supply the job ticket from the last 50 jobs that went to current copy/print suppliers- include the JRF print specifications

a. Min max on order quantity and expense

b. Average order cost? $16.00 or $160.00?

c. Requested turn times?

d. File format submitted? Electronic or hardcopy? 

e. Estimated amount of computer file time?


	This information is not available.
	

	25
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	Where do the supplier invoices go? Individual locations or to purchasing?


	Invoices are sent to the ordering department’s accounts payable office.  See embedded invoice address guide below.
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	26
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	How much time quoting and estimating and how much time printing? 


	This information is not available.  
	

	27
	7/21/10
	
	Min max on turnaround times and demands?


	This information is not available.
	

	28
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	How many jobs per day and what is the average price of a job? Min max


	This information is not available.
	

	29
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	Delivery to city mail service or delivery to the location or both?


	Delivery would most likely be to a department specified location.
	

	30
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	If we asked 100 city employees how efficient sourcing print is presently, what would we hear?


	The purchasing office has not received any negative information on the efficiency of source printing.
	

	31
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	What are the top 3 or 4 things the city wants to improve upon? Be specific please


	This information is not available.
	

	32
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	What is most important? Speed?     Quality?        Cost?      Accuracy?


	They are equally important.
	

	33
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	Billings- do we bill multiple locations/customers each month or do we bill only to purchasing A/P


	You will bill multiple City departments. 
	

	34
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	Page 11; Vendor Clarifications: “Do Not Mark your Offer Form with Exceptions nor add alternative boilerplate. 
i.
The City will reject bids that the Buyer finds to be taking material exception to the City specifications and City contract.  Therefore, be careful that you do not add information or mark-up forms in a manner that may appear to be a change or exception.   Do not take exceptions, do not offer alternatives (unless the City specifically requests), and do not mark the Offer with changes to specifications or the contract.  Don’t attach your own boilerplate.   Even a request to consider an exception or an attachment “for our information” could result in rejection of your bid.  This decision will be made in the sole opinion of the Buyer”.
ii.
The past solicitation for copy/print service (RFPCTY2053) included a vendor response packet to provide clarification of services offered and limitations of capabilities. If awarded, will redline changes to the T&C’s be considered and discussed?
	See ITB page 14 of 21.  Contract Terms and Conditions; page 15 of 21 Vendor Responsibility to Examine Documents and Bid Offer Sheet page 3 of 4 paragraph 3.
No red lining.

 
	

	35
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	Clarification Needed: Page 7; environmental specifications: 

i.
“Contractors are to duplex all materials that are prepared for the City under this Contract, whether such materials are printed or copied, except when impracticable to do so due to the nature of the product being produced.  This directive is executed under the Mayor's Executive Order, issued February 13, 2005”.  
ii.
In the instance that the vendor is asked to print documents single sided that can be duplex, is the vendor required to enforce the Mayor’s Executive Order? Please clarify.
	It is not the vendor’s job to enforce the Mayor’s Executive Order. Copy job should be executed per the department’s request.
	

	36
	7/21/10
	8/4/10
	3.
Errors: The City will pay only for successfully completed orders that are of the quantity ordered and the quality acceptable to the City.  Errors in production, waste that is incurred during production, production of excess volumes, and other production over-runs or errors, are not the responsibility of the City and will not be charged to nor paid by the City.
i.
It is our practice to have end users review and sign off on a proof or first article of the project to ensure specifications and quality are met completely. In the instance that a project is rejected that matches the signed approval and is free of production errors is the vendor able to charge the customer reasonable expenses incurred?
	See response in Item # 2.
	

	37
	
	8/4/10
	
	
	Bid due Date is updated to 8/16/10@ 4:00 PM


1

_1342426107.doc
BID OFFER SHEET (Revised 8/4/10)

Page 1 of 1


City of Seattle


ITB No. CTY- 2053

TITLE:  Copy Services

 FREIGHT:  Freight and delivery is to be included in the cost of each individual item.

Stock For All Copy Projects Items 1- 20: All materials, unless otherwise approved by the City, will use 100% recycled stock processed chlorine free (PCF), and Vendors will be required to verify that all paper used in any jobs printed for the City is recycled.   


· The exact stock to be used will be specified on each copy order. Stock substitutions must be approved in writing in advance. For consistency of the order, changes in the paper stock’s brand, weight or finish will not be accepted for part of the print run. 


· If the project requires a different quality of paper, FSC (Forest Stewardship Council) papers or alternative fibers that are produced in a sustainable manner can be considered in place of or in addition to post-consumer recycled stock. 


· Synthetic “papers” that are recyclable and non-toxic can be used for special applications.


· If not specified laminates and coatings are not to be applied to any of these papers if they will prevent printed materials from being recycled after use.

Items 24 -27 provide the price to copy the type of file indicated in the offer sheet.

If the Vendor does not offer the item please mark “NA”. If there is no cost for the line item enter 0 (zero).  


PHOTOCOPYING 


		Item #

		Estimated Quantity per  Year

		Unit of Measure

		Description

		Unit Price


Price Per Each


MANDATORY



		1

		300,000

		Page

		8.5" x 11" 20 lb white bond -  Single Side

		$                       /PG        



		2

		1,100,000

		Page

		8.5" x 11" 20 lb white bond -  Double Side

		$                       /PG   



		3

		70,000

		Page

		8.5" x 14" 20 lb white bond – Single Side

		$                       /PG   



		4

		500,000

		Page

		8.5" x 14" 20 lb white bond - Double Side

		$                       /PG    



		5

		12,000

		Page

		11" x 17" 20 lb white bond – Single Side

		$                       /PG  



		6

		15,000

		Page

		11" x 17" 20 lb white bond - Double Side

		$                       /PG    



		7

		500

		Page

		8.5" x 11" 65 lb cover stock – Single Side

		$                       /PG   



		8

		1,300

		Page

		8.5" x 11" 65 lb cover stock - Double Side

		$                       /PG    



		9

		70,000

		Page

		Z fold 11" x 17" to 8.5" x 11"

		$                       /PG


    



		

		

		

		

		





COLOR COPYING 

		Item #

		Estimated Quantity

		Unit of Measure

		Description

		Unit Price


Price Per Each


MANDATORY



		10

		100,000

		Page

		8.5" x 11" 20 lb white on bond – Single  Side



		$                           /PG 



		11

		300,000

		Page

		8.5" x 11" 20 lb white on bond _ Double Side




		$                           /PG 



		12

		50,000

		Page

		8.5" x 14" 20 lb white on bond – Single Side




		$                           /PG 



		13

		200,000

		Page

		8.5" x 14" 20 lb white on bond – Double Side



		$                           /PG 



		14

		25,000

		Page

		11" x 17"  20 lb white on bond – Single Side




		$                           /PG 



		15

		150,000

		Page

		11" x 17" 20 lb white on bond – Double Side



		$                           /PG 



		16

		1,000

		Page

		Color copy on 20# cover


8.5” x 11”

		$                           /PG 



		17

		1,000

		Page

		Color copy on 65# cover


8.5” x 11”

		$                           /PG 



		18

		1,000

		Page

		Color copy on 80# cover


8.5” x 11”

		$                           /PG 



		

		

		

		

		



		19

		300

		File

		Digital rip fee – CD

		$                           /FL 



		20

		300

		File

		Digital rip fee – DVD

		$                           /FL 



		21

		300

		File

		Digital rip fee - PDF

		$                           /FL 



		22

		300

		File

		Digital rip fee - NATIVE

		$                           /FL 



		23

		1,000

		Page

		8.5” x 11” on transparency

		$                           /IM





Rebate:


The City seeks a rebate from the winning vendor(s).  

The City requires a 3% rebate from the winning vendor(s).  The rebate shall be 3% of total money spent by the City with the vendor each calendar year.  If the vendor agrees to Interlocal Agreement Sales on the Offer Form, sales conducted within this contract authority to other jurisdictions shall also incur the 3% rebate which shall be calculated and paid to the City of Seattle, unless the City instructs the vendor otherwise through written notice. 


The total rebate due to the City shall be made payable to the City of Seattle and sent to Department of Finance and Administrative Services (FAS), PO Box 94687, Seattle WA 98124-4687). The rebate will be provided to City Purchasing 45 days after the end of the calendar year, to reflect total expenditures for the previous calendar year. The vendor will calculate the amount due and provide supporting documentation that will include total expenditures by City Department for the rebate payment period.  All monies spent between the City and the vendor are part of the rebate calculation, unless the vendor can clearly differentiate a spend category or separate contract that is not associated with the contract products or services.  

Confirm 3% Rebate:  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

1. It is MANDATORY that you provide a Unit Price.  If there is an error between Unit Price (price per each) and extended price, the City will correct the extended price.


2. The above prices include and cover all duties, handling and transportation charges, and all charges incidental to the requested work excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax.  Offer shall agree to all the original City contract terms and conditions without exception.

3. Do not mark, write-in or add any exceptions to the specifications, schedule, terms or conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer to reject your Bid. 


4. Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications.  Whole sale and mark-up discount rates will not change through the life of the contract.  Other price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the contract.


5. Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount periods equal to (or greater than) 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.


6. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies? 

    FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
   FORMCHECKBOX 
No


Optional Pricing (will not be evaluated)

		Hourly Rate for:

		

		Hourly rate



		Graphic Design

		Regular Time(8:00 to 5:00  M-F)

		$



		

		

		





a. Do you have a price list?    FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes             FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


b. Would you be willing to provide other products and or services not specified above at   a discount off of the price list to the City?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes             FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


c. Discount to offered to the City ______% off current 2010 price list.

d. If you responded yes to item b above, please provide a copy of your current 2010 price list.

e. Do you have a delivery fee for orders under $500.00?    FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes        FORMCHECKBOX 
No   


f. If so, what is your delivery fee? __________________________________________


g. What type of document formats are you capable of handling (i.e.; Hardcopy, PDF, Mac, Publisher, etc.)? ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


h. Do you have any fees for handling customer files?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 


If yes, indicate what would incur extra charges and how much those charges would be.


(i.e. hard copy provided, print ready PDF, Native file, etc.)


______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________

OPTIONAL REBATE

In addition to the mandatory 3% rebate, vendors may offer an additional 2% rebate.   The additional 2% may suggest options of additional incentives that could qualify for a rebate, if they were exercised by the City.  These additional rebate suggestions could take the form of incentivize for efficiencies such as rebates for greater contract usage, online ordering and tracking, consolidated orders, or other rebate proposals the vendor feels could achieve greater efficiencies for the City.


Are you specifying an additional 2% rebate?    FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes           FORMCHECKBOX 
No


(If yes, please describe and submit with this offer form.)

Full Legal Name of Company: ______________________________________________

Signed By: _______________________________Print Name:  ___________________

Date: _________________________________________________________________
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Department of Executive Administration


Purchasing Division       



                                                       CITY OF SEATTLE INVOICE ADDRESS GUIDE
                            Current 6/01/09

NOTE:  Please send INVOICES to Mailing Address of Accounts Payable Section of the Ordering Department.


		DEPARTMENT

		ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CONTACT

		Accounts Payable 

MAILING


ADDRESS

		PHYSICAL


LOCATION   

		PHONE/FAX



		Arts & Cultural Affairs, Office of

		Truong Tran

		PO Box 94748


Seattle, WA  98124-4748

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 1766


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-233-7016


206-684-7172



		City Auditor, Office of

		Susan Cohen

		PO Box 94729


Seattle, WA  98124-4729

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 2410


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-233-1093

206-684-0900



		City Light 

		Scott Hayes

		PO Box 34023

Seattle, WA  98124-4023

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 3200 


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-684-3563


206-684-3855



		Civil Rights, Seattle Office for

		Latrice Ybarra

		810 3rd Avenue, Suite 750


Seattle, WA  98104-1627

		810 3rd Avenue, Suite 750


Seattle, WA  98104-1627

		206-684-4539


206-684-0332



		Executive Administration, Dept of

		Becky Thacker

		PO Box 94669


Seattle, WA  98124-4669

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 4350


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-684-0333


206-684-0462



		Information Technology, Dept of

		Pamela Heilman

		PO Box 94709


Seattle, WA  98124-4709

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 2700


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-684-4687


206-684-0911



		Neighborhoods, Dept of

		Nga Nguyen

		PO Box 94649


Seattle, WA  98124-4649

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 1700


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-615-0580


206-233-5142



		Planning & Development, Dept of

		Cathy Stoltey

		PO Box 34019


Seattle, WA  98124-4019

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 1800


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-233-7918


206-386-0095



		Economic Development, Office of

		Suching Luu

		PO Box 94708


Seattle, WA  98124-4708

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 5752


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-684-7391


206-684-0379



		Ethics & Elections Commission

		Gwen Ford

		PO Box 94729


Seattle, WA 98124-4729

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 4010


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-684-8576


206-684-8590



		Finance 

		Becky Thacker

		PO Box 94669


Seattle, WA  98124-4669

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 4350


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-684-0333


206-684-0462



		Fire

		Sheila Kelly

		301 2nd Avenue South


Seattle, WA  98104-2618

		301 2nd Avenue South


Seattle, WA  98104-2618

		206-386-1461


206-233-2755



		Fleets & Facilities 

		David Behrndt

		PO Box 94689


Seattle, WA  98124-4689

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 5200


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-684-0630

206-684-0506



		Hearing Examiner, Office of

		Pat Cole

		PO Box 94729


Seattle, WA  98124-4729

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 4000


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-615-1570


206-684-0536



		Housing, Office of

		Glen Byrne

		PO Box 94725


Seattle, WA  98124-4725

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 5700


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-684-0341


206-233-7117



		Human Services 

		Sharon Gill

		PO Box 34215


Seattle, WA  98124-4215

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 5800


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-684-4165

206-621-5036



		Law

		Rithy Lim

		PO Box 94769


Seattle, 98124-4769

		600 4th Avenue, 4th Floor


Seattle, WA  98104-1858

		206-233-0095

206-684-8284



		Legislative

		Eric Ishino

		PO Box 94728


Seattle, WA  98124-4728

		600 4th Avenue, 3rd Floor


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-684-8141


206-684-8587



		Library, Seattle Public

		Dean Nishimura

		1000  4th Avenue


Seattle, WA  98104-1109

		1000  4th Avenue


Seattle, WA  98104-1109

		206-386-4109


206-386-4108



		Municipal Court of Seattle

		Cesar Ramos

		PO Box 34987


Seattle, WA  98124-4987

		600 5th Avenue 


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-684-5659


206-684-8193



		Policy & Management, Office of

		Julie Tobin

		PO Box 94745


Seattle, WA  98124-4745

		600 4th Avenue, 6th Floor


Seattle, WA  98104  

		206-684-8859


206-233-0085



		Parks & Recreation

		Connie McClure

		800 Maynard Avenue South, 


3rd Floor


Seattle, WA  98134

		800 Maynard Ave South, 


2nd Floor


Seattle, WA  98134

		206-684-7364


206-684-7285



		Personnel

		Bobby Lane

		PO Box 34028


Seattle, WA 98124-4028

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 5500


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-684-7919

206-684-7751



		Police 

		Esmat Bahandori

		PO Box 34986


Seattle, WA  98124-4986

		610 Fifth Avenue, 5th Floor


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-684-5468


206-233-7207



		Police Pension

		Elaine Danielson

		PO Box 94729


Seattle, WA  98124-4729

		700 5th Avenue, Suite1862


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-386-1286


206-386-9075



		Public Safety Civil Service Commission

		Mary Effertz

		PO Box 94729


Seattle, WA  98124-4729

		700 5th Avenue, Suite1670


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-233-7118


206-684-0755



		Retirement System

		
Jean LeMaster

		720 3rd Avenue, Suite 1000


Seattle, WA 98104-1829

		720 3rd Ave, Suite 1000


Seattle, WA 98104-1829

		206-615-1434


206-386-1506



		Seattle Center

		Vincent DiGianni

		305 Harrison


Seattle, WA  98109

		305 Harrison


Seattle, WA  98109

		206-684-7145


206-684-7342



		Seattle Public Utilities 

		
Kathleen Organ

		PO Box 34018


Seattle, WA  98124-4018

		700 5th Avenue, Suite 4900


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-233-7169


206-386-4033



		Transportation, Seattle Dept of

		Don Padgett

		PO Box 34996


Seattle, WA  98124-4996

		800 5th Avenue, Suite 3000


Seattle, WA  98104

		206-386-4630


206-233-3887
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